



SOIL and WATER CONSULTING

Corey M. Angelo
Consultant

Plane in the pond

October 14, 2019

Re: Fall visit and Sample Collection



Summary of lab data:

- *On the tees and fairways I have no fertility recommendations currently. Phosphorus is slightly unavailable but if you do anything like 15-15-15 or similar it will correct that.*
- *On greens apply "Blast" or "pHacid", as we discussed. As you irrigate less, you can go to every 3 weeks then once per month through February.*

Dear Luis,

The numbers on this set of lab data was good but I would mention that it looks like the recent fertilizer applications did effect the samples. That is ok because it shows you how each product works in the soils. The Bicarbonate levels in the water are increasing little by little. So, I would recommend continuing with the Blast on the greens and anytime you would like to apply to the tees and fairways-especially in the late Fall and early Winter- it will help.

I put the picture of the 19th hole green in the report to show how much you used to address the bermudagrass contamination in the greens. You mentioned that it was about 100 plugs. Overall, that is not that bad, and you should see that amount get a little less each year because you are using straight Round-up and you are taking out even the smallest amount. I think that is a very smart way to do it. I have several clients who let areas get bigger and then plug it out. I think by then it is much bigger than you can see and then spreads even more. The greens looked great and the hard soil issue we saw in June was gone. I am sure the Blast applications helped, and your diligence is the most impressive part of that process. These products show the best results when used routinely.

If you have any further questions on the data and when you have time to chat, please contact me. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Corey Angelo
Soil and Water Consulting

